MECKLENBURG COUNTY

Land Use and Environmental Services Agency
July 15, 2010

Mr. Michael Cataldo

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Commission
600 East Fourth Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

Re:  Rezoning Petition 2010-060
Text Amendment - This amendment updates an outdated reference in the Zoning
Ordinance that changed when the Tree Ordinance was reorganized in 2001......

Dear Mr. Cataldo,

Representatives of the Air Quality (MCAQ), Groundwater & Wastewater Services
(MCGWS), Solid Waste (MCSW), Storm Water Services (MCSWS), and Water Quality
(MCWQ) Programs of the Mecklenburg County Land Use and Environmental Services
Agency (LUESA) have reviewed the above referenced rezoning petition.

Programs with No Comment at this Time

Air Quality

Groundwater & Wastewater Services
Solid Waste

Storm Water Services

Recommendations and Ordinance Requirement Reminders

None
Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this response.
Respectfully,

Heidi Pruess, Environmental Policy Administrator
Heidi.Pruess@mecklenburgcountync.gov
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